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The historical town of flowers and greenery
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The Kogane Romantic Route Guide Book
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FEHOAINRY+ 1 B8~68 Seasonal event Jan.-June

18B~38 =B (BREER)
Jan.-Mar. Fresh strawberries (Yamanashi Farm)

18 %5 (&Fk - St
Jan. Hatsumode(Each temple and shrine)

1828 WEOFE (EH @

Jan.5 Hiwatari Festival (Kegoniji Temple)

28 s (K13
Feb. Setsubun Association (Hondoji Temple)

2818~ Ta EEEE (BFk - St
Feb.mid-late Plum flowering(Each temple and shrine)

SRPE~TE UIENiERETE (R#5)

Mar.mid-late Weeping cherry blossom tree flowering (Tozeniji Temple)

4BE8 RORE KRIF - REF)

Early Apr. Bloom of cherry blossoms (Hondoji Temple and Tozenji Temple)

48258 #HZFED0 EEHF)
Apr.25 Gyoki Festival (Tozenii Temple)

4878 VDISEDORE GEEFF)
Late Apr. Bloom of kerria (Tozenji Temple)

58 #H#RUL YR YO—RIGETRREPD

May Direct sale of fresh tomatoes [Sun Road]

58T ERORE (RIH

Late May Bloom of iris (Hondoji Temple)

SATE~7H RBAKDKRE NBLDIRI GFRRFEID

Late May-July Tea flavor edamame beans “yuagari-musume” (Direct sale)

6B E9~T8 XRBEORE (KRIF - ®HF)

Early-late June  Bloom of hydrangea (Hondoji Temple and Tozeniji Temple)

FTOUNKE ES5EBCU MR (BHSADER)
“Mirai” Corn (Mrlshii’ s Farm)

64
June Lomited sale

BF HUSNRF EFRIRTTAD

All year, “Aljisai-negi” spring onions (Direct sale)

BE BICDNTODEE) Al year, enjoying the flowers
NEDHIDO—IRELT, MTEOHDEDE] NNEINER= -
OF4 ] MARBUREROR=IEETIL—T] ZPNC, TBOE
FBINERT Y FADT S VY —RE. REF - BB - [BE
BIEERA\DEDEMEDEE ZET D> CULET,

In Kogane various organizations have been working to

increase the number of flowers

( YA FOBBLRAACDONT \

To contact a tourist guide
NEOVVIL— FBEFTHRBLIAHTESH,

Please contact the Kogane Roman route director!
EE1081EE 210 TEBRSRE
Capacity of about 10 people
Fai1 06 JRILNEERRBFE

Q 100 Starting from Kitakogane Station.

Monthly on a Saturday .

J

{czyane cggmtm @gute

EA)U—F GBS Basic route (All year)

JRILNEEREO Kitakogane Sta. South Entrance
CChBRY—  Starting point

400m 6 o

emin.

REF Tozeniji Temple @
1481 FICHRISNIZEIRDER!
The famous temple of the Jyo-do Buddhism opened in 1481
FBHEBOURTHDIER+/ BME L TEIBEED
Kanto Eighteen danrin was a base of scholar monk education,
and produced many brilliant priests
BINZRADBEEDIERDAEHZBSINTIND
The portrait of Tokugawa leyasu of the portrait and memorial
tablets of the shogun have been enshrined
BRIC[3RIE 300 FEBA D UITNNHD
There is a weeping cherry blossom tree that is more than 300
years old in the precinct.

400m 6 o

emin.

kEE T EE] XABIELBEI Tamaya Inn¥Not open
INEBOBEZK I BF/RIREEN

A Japanese traditional inn

1.7km 30% 30min.

RARRERLNE  Negiuchi Historical park
BERRENESEDEE °]®)
Historical heritage that tells of the Warring States Period

1.3km 2549 25min.

128318
Dec. 31st  Bells on New Year's Eve at Hondoji Temple and Tozeniji Temple

LNEERIEON To Kitakogane Sta. North Entrance
BNEREDT—RH
A break around Kitakogane Sta. ﬂ E

S800m 132 1 3min.

AIF Hondoji Temple ﬂ E @
127 7THFICHALSNZBERDEA
The famous temple of the Nichiren Buddhism openedin 1277
REEEOEEXLHICEESNTND HLSNWFI EUTESR

The temple bell has been designated as an important cultural

property of the country It is famous as the"Hydrangea temple”

Tkm 18% 18min.
Li®F Kotokuji Temple
146 25BRI0ERROBF
The temple of the Soto Buddhism opened in1 46 2
NEWTFSHEOERF
Takagi’ s family temple

300m

®

673 6min.

REOFELRE  Oyaguchi Historical park
SRR ERDINEEHT
Kogane castle ruins of the Warring States period, Takagi

800m 132 1 3min.
BMEF Keirinji Temple

SHESHERE. EEEMENBERURIISNCRF

After Takagi Taneyoshi died of disease his legal wife, Keirinni built the temple.

200m 3% 3min.

JRILNWEBRILO Kitakogane Sta. North Entrance

J—-)L BENETUIE. End point
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FEHDAINRNY+ T7THB~1 28 Seasonal events July-Dec.

TR ARRERELIR (AXH)

July Harvest festival of edamame at Hondoji Temple

TRDE JURSHBIRER
Mid-July Yasaka Shrine Reitai Festival

88 BB (BHE - SBER)
Aug. Bon-dance in each town and in the shopping street

OBLEH IN&BZFEDV Early Sept. Kogane-juku Festival

108%3B8EE ¥ P—YIU-V—"vkinR#HF

Oct. (third Sun) The Arts free market at Tozenji Temple
MEBSS0™H (REFF

The Kogane-Burari Market at the Tozenji Temple

118 tha=35E U\
Nov. 7-5-3-mode(pray) at Yasaka shrine

118 BN (AXF) Nov. Okai-ceremony at Hondoji Temple

118 8FMIIR-—Y3URUMIR

Nov. The Kogane lllumination lighting ceremony

11808 haEEelFERR (FHF)
Mid-Nov. Koganejuku street Imoni Festival at Tozeniji Temple

11878 HMEORE (ARIF - FHF)
Late Nov. The best time to see the autumn leaves at Hondoji

Temple and Tozenii Temple

PRI DE (ALF « RS

INEKBEDIE Check it out!

Popular restaurants in Kogane

HBUBNERE Stylish pub
BN Yu-shin

FMEF Japanese confectionery
KNIEZ Taisyo-do

BFEE  Skewers
F (&) Toki

ZIZ Japanese dishes
DEDT Yamanote

&M Pickles

FHBZIE Handmade soba noodles #PIXR Akamon-ya

BARRE Soboku-an FPIR Kuromon-ya

BARIE  Japanese food
UO55° Hiraga

DS VRRIE  French dishes
T35/ Monlapun

EEM Aericultural products

INEDAIRYVE Event

£/ Famous places INEIRBEEDIE Restaurants

FREISER 2858 Recommended time: about 2 h
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|B R 2 BF K93 75 Al INEE DMK I ADNEAIROD
88 ST (X AT 4 £9 6000 HiI FHRZRZIILHET HELDEZEIRENT-
%1277 ( BA 3 ) & |AIFOWNETHLIEEENEIIND
%1462 ( BIE 38 ) % |[LEFHNHE
%1481 ( XB 13 ) % |RHFHRE
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1959 ( B 29 ) & ?fifﬁ%ﬂi%(iiéﬁgw—ﬁﬁtaéh455?&@10)5115E|
1973 ( BBF0 48 ) & |/\R#HEHNREDHIZEE
1993 ( F5 5 ) F |[HPMEERAETBFRFECIVEITARE
1996 ( Fp 8 ) & |B1E/NEBEFDYRE
1999 ( FR 11 ) F |[IhEOOAEEHFKFER
2003 ( Fpk 15 ) F |F1EHESAILIR—a . F1E/NEBEBEYFERMME
2004 ( ¥k 16 ) F |HLESLRFEFREHRCA12BHFE. 10R1BER)
2009 ( Fpt 21 ) &F (F1ENEAEEEZELOHE
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FPh 1h\E 359 X1 VIb—k
BNEEREOKD
€4 6 D
Tozenji Temple Address: The
Kogane 359 main route
6-minute walk
from the
Kitakogane
@ Station
south exit
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History of Tozenji Temple

* The Tozenji Temple was founded in Negiuchiin 1481. It was founded
by Kyoyo Gutei Unko of the Jodo sect of Buddhism. After about 60
years it was assigned a large piece of land by Lord Takagi of Kogane
Castle, and moved to its current location.

* During the Edo era, leyasu Tokugawa established the “Kanto
Eighteen Danrin” schools for priests. Tozenji Temple was chosen as
one of the Kanto Eighteen Danrin, and produced many brilliant priests.
The priests’ dormitory was located in the northern half of what are




now the grounds of Kogane Elementary School.

« Shoyo Ryogaku (the 7™ head of the priests of Tozenji Temple) was
one of the Takagi family. He became the 17" head of the priests of
Shiba Zojoji temple (Tokyo), and served as head priest at 2™ Shogun
Hidetada Tokugawa’ s funeral.
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Features of Tozeniji Temple
-Gyoki
“Gyoki” is a festival held in conjunction with Honen’ s memorial

service, from April 25" to April 27,
On the 25" young children perform the “Chigo-Gyoretsu” (little
girl’ s procession).
At this time the pathway to the temple is lined with festival stalls and
bustles with activity.

-Weeping cherry blossom trees
Weeping cherry blossoms bloom in surrounding areas and delight
both local people and visitors alike. The trees are over 300 years old
and were recognised as a protected species in 1982.




- Large incense burner in front of the main hall of the temple
Mitubaaoi (the Tokugawa family crest &E#X) is incorporated into the
lamps, showing a close relationship with the Tokugawa family.

- The temple was home to many treasures in the Edo era, such as a
portrait of 1% Shogun leyasu Tokugawa, and handwritten letters
written by Mitukuni Mito (the second lord of Mito), etc.

- Kogane-burari Market
This is an autumn festival that was first begun to help revitalize the

town.
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cKPRE (1628 E~1700 %) BEKSBOS 2 KEE, KPS
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Footnotes

* Kyoyo Gutei Unko: Gutei is from Senma in Shinshu Tikuma county.
His childhood name was Chojumaru.
His father was Nagase Tanbanokami. After 5 generations of his
ancestors, Nagase became a feudal lord of the land, serving beneath
Yoshinaka Kiso.

* Danrin: The school which became the foundation of monk education.
Important matters were decided during Danrin sect meetings.

« Kanto Eighteen Danrin: The schools of priests of the Jodo sect in
Kanto (appointed by the Edo Shogunate). There are eighteen
temples. It is said that this is associated with the eighteenth wish of
Amitabha Buddha.

D Zojoji temple @Reizanji temple @Denzuin temple

@Banzuiin temple GReiganji temple ®Komyoji temple
@Shouganiji temple @Renkeiji temple ©@Daizeniji temple
d0Jokokuji temple dDJofukuiji temple @2Dainenji temple
3Gugyouji temple(at linuma in Mizukaido city in lbaraki prefecture)
9 Tozeniji temple @®Daiganji temple

(0Gugyouji temple(in Yuki city, lbaraki prefecture)

DZendoji temple ®Daikouin temple

« Shoyo Ryogaku (seventh head of the priests of Tozenji temple): He
was one of the Takagi family. He became the 1 7th head of the priests
of Shiba Zojoji temple (Tokyo) and served as head priest at 2nd
Shogun Hidetada Tokugawa’ s funeral.

« Tadakatu Honda(1548-1610): Tokugawa' s military commander
who played a role during the Warring States Period of Japan.

* Honen Shonin (1133-1212): Sect founder of the Jodo sect.




* leyasu Tokugawa (1542-1616): Warlord throughout the Azuchi
Momoyama Period and the Warring States Period.

* Mitukuni Mito (1628-1700): Second feudal lord of the Mito clan, also

known as the famous “Mito Komon” .
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Hondoji Temple

EPT WE 63
JENEERILO KD
€S 131D

Address;
Hiraga 63

XA1VIL—k

The
main route

13-minute walk
from

the Kitakogane
@ Station
north exit
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History of Hondoji Temple

*INn 1277 (during the Kamakura era), Jizo Do (Jizo Hall) was moved to
the estate of the Hiraga family, and named Hokkedo. Later it was
given the name Chokokusan Hondoji Temple by Nichiren. As such

this temple is very famous in the Nichiren sect of Buddhism.

* This temple is where priests Nichizo and Nichirin were born. It is one of
the most famous temples of the sect, and is also called 3 cho 3
hon ] (together with Choeisan Honmoniji Temple in lkegami and

Chokosan Myohoniji Temple in Kamakura Hikigayatsu).
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Features of Hondoji Temple

* Hydrangeas and Irises
More than 10,000 hydrangeas and more than 5000 irises bloom
beautifully within the grounds in the early summer. That is why the
temple is also called the “Ajisaidera” , or “Hydrangea Temple’.
Autumn leaves and springtime weeping cherry blossoms bloom
beautifully, and many people also visit during the rainy season.
Visitors are able to experience the delights of all four seasons.

Approach to the temple

Though the approach is now divided by the Joban train line,
originally it began from the Kitakogane Station entrance
intersection. This is because it was donated and had been
maintained by Mito Tokugawa Mitukuni. The big cedar trees along
the approach were splendid.

The temple has many treasures that are recognized as important
cultural properties of Japan. These include handwritten articles by

-7-




sect-founder Nichiren, and also a temple bell from the Kamakura
period, etc.

The grave of Mrs Akiyama

Mrs Akiyama, concubine of leyasu Tokugawa, was buried alongside
the main hall (Hondo).

Eoel50D

BE  Z0f

- B% (1222 §~1282 F) : Bi&RDRMH,
- BHEW 500 @ (KA HIBE,

Footnotes

* Nichiren (1222-1282): Sect founder of the Nichiren sect.

« Admission fee is 500 yen per adult.
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Kotokuji Temple Address; The
Nakakanasugi 4-3 good walker

@ 18-minute walk from route
the Kitakogane Station
north exit
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TOE Nel (BEODASOELAE) *. SH K O 225 .

Z5& bkpo U WA D SEN

COMIETO BRE OO S5 & LT, BE % 2 > T,

History of Kotokuji Temple
In 1462, Kotokuiji Temple was built as the Takagi family temple at
Kurigasawa in Matsudo. Takagi was the lord of Kogane Castle and had great
influence throughout the whole Tokatsu area during the Warring States
Period.
It was prosperous as the central temple of the Soto shu (Soto sect of
Buddhism) in this area.

B8
* SWEDEPT

[FUVIZ 0N

BER OSSIC 25 AB0D. B0 P ICIEEINTNG, STRRIC HA EEofE
=5 £ R CEEDTHS,

Features of Kotokuji Temple

* The Takagi grave site

There is a cemetery on the hill of the grounds that has been designated a spot
of historical significance. The cemetery was built by Takagi. He became a
direct feudatory of a shogun in the Edo era.

-10-
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(BHB) & BT (wamh), So2LE(CHT D,
Footnotes

« Soto shu (Soto sect of Buddhism): A sect of Zen Buddhism (Japanese Dharma
sect, Rinzai sect, Obaku sect and Fuke sect). The head temples are the Eiheiji
Temple in Fukui prefecture and the Soji Temple in Yokohama City. They are
exclusively devoted to meditation.
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Tamaya Address. The
Kitakogane 252 main route
12-minute walk
from the
Kitakogane
Station south exit
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The History of Tamaya
The area was a post town on the Mito Kaido Highway during the Edo
era. Tamaya Inn was built during the last years of Edo era, and its fine
lattice work is remnant of that time.

15
RS
MR, K TIAZTNERFALTIE 34l CBBED B N5, 2
BERTTHOENS, S & TR ORSICEETNS,
. TR0 2L, B EE G E 0EE>TN3,
- BB DRI
RS, BADEEO—ET. & 1 00FLE 8 LT3, HEDE
T TH D,

Features of Tamaya

* The style of the building
Although it appears to be a one-story house, the inside has a
two-story structure. This is because to  ‘look down’ on the Daimyo
processions as they passed by was considered very impolite.
Nowadays, the structure is a reminder of days gone by.

-12-




* The building today
Part of the building is in use as a private residence. It is still
architecturally sound, more than 100 years after it was originally built.

BE Z0ft
BN YT 3D ey

- NBBIERFE  RZFLS R DH

Footnotes

« Tamaya is closed to the public - the building can only be viewed from

the outside.

-13-
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& RKBUELLE

(RRDODBNESLTOZRA)
Oyaguchi Historical Park Address; The
Oyaguchi 176 main route
18-minute walk from

the Kitakogane
Station north exit
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PR O FICHERE.

SaH5E. IO Bl 6 B TCENTES, BT O Uit THoIE.
5 < % MUK D
cF I 4)\E (1590 6). BB &S 0 NEEBHOOEIC B85 . 20K, IF
ELSBDHNZDT lEtb\Uc;p
AV UE B SR OsICLD B B ExoTE.

Historical significance
During the Warring States Period, the site of Kogane Castle was also the
Takagi residence. In 1995 the area was opened to the public as a park where
visitors can both witness a section of the castle’ s ruins and also enjoy the
surrounding nature and history.
In 1590 during the Odawara castle conquest of Hideyoshi Toyotomi, the castle
was attacked by Nagamasa Asano and conseguently surrendered. It was
abandoned at the order of leyasu Tokugawa.
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Special Features

* Unebori
Similar to a moat, deep ridges in the surrounding land were used to prevent enemies
from gaining entry. These have been restored to their original state.

* Nature park
Visitors enjoy taking a walk in the tranauil forest.

* Exploring the Kogane Castle ruins
Takagi had the Daishoin Temple and Tozenji Temple moved from Negiuchi to
Kogane. He also moved the family temple Kotokuji Temple from Kurigasawa to
Nakakanasugi, and relocated some of the nearby temples and shrines to the same
vicinity.
The site of Kogane Castle is therefore actually much bigger than just the Oyaguchi
Historical Park. To best appreciate the area, keep this historical relationship with

Takagi in mind while you walk around.
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Footnotes

*Kogane castle and Negiuchi castle were originally built by Hara. It is said that
Takagi (who was Hara' s senior statesman) became the lord of Kogane
Castle after Hara returned to Oyumi Castle in Chiba City.

* Hideyoshi Toyotomi (1537-1598 ) was a warlord who united the whole country
whilst climbing the ranks from a common foot soldier to become the Chief Advisor to

the Emperor (kanpaku).
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Daishoin Temple Address; The
Oyaguchi 145 main route
15-minute walk
from the
Kitakogane Station
north exit
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History of Daishoin Temple
- |t is said that this temple was built in 1480 or 1506.

- Originally it was built in Kashiwa, however Takagi moved the temple to
its current location.

5

TELS O BLEN m%a
CBREO I M OBAY, BANOHEEY
-Eﬁ%[ﬂ%[%ﬁ@%ﬁ?%506<(\ﬁ%§§%¢>%ﬁmé%tbt\§

n<ES  W<<EN

<DFBEZEBRLUTUC,
FLE 5L

BRIS - KIELJJ\D"CIE{ KR B BRI THRFBORBICHE>TVE. BES
RERYHREERE L. FEELHOBIMEE UL,

Features of Daishoin Temple
- Ginkgo trees and cherry blossom trees highlight the four seasons
throughout the temple precinct.

- Traditionally, the temple was a place of education. It has been used as a
training hall for monks of the Singi-Singon sect, and was established as a
private supplementary school to educate local children from the Meiji era to
the Taisho era. It is currently used as a kindergarten.
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Keirinji Temple Address; The
Tonohiraga 209-2 main route
3-minute walk from
@ the Kitakogane Station north
exit
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History of Keirinji Temple
Keirinji Temple is the temple of the Soto shu (a Soto-sect temple)
In 1565, Getsu-an Keirinni (nun and wife of Takagi) built a retreat. It was
located on the eastern side of the Kogane Castle. After her death, the
Keirinji Temple was built over the ruins in remembrance of her.
Originally it was called Keirinji Temple (BEM3F), using different kaniji
characters to the ones used today.
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Features of Keirinji Temple
» A grave of Keirinni
The grave was built in 1730 by descendants of Takagi.

* Maniguruma
Maniguruma  (prayer wheels) are installed within the temple

precinct. If you turn the wheel several times, you will receive the same
number of blessings.

» Shobon-sho
A small bell (Shobon-sho) is installed within the temple precinct.

Visitors can ring it freely.

+ Graves of Watanuki Natsuuemon (1st and 2nd generations), who were
the prefects of wild horses.
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the Kitakogane Station
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History of Negiuchi Historical Park

+ In 2006 this park was opened on the site of Negiuchi Castle. It is widely
thought that Takagi owned Negiuchi Castle and had a great influence within
the whole Tokatsu area during the Warring States period.
Nowadays the park revolves around the theme of “harmony of history,
greenery and water’ . A citizen-run historical preservation group
( “Nekko-no-kai” ) works in collaboration with local government to maintain
the area.

+ Judging from the excavated ruins, it is believed that the castle has existed

since the late 15" century, when it guarded the eastern side of Kogane.
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Features of Negiuchi Historical Park

+ Karabori, Dorui and Dobashi
The Dorui and Karabori sections (which prevented enemy invasion)and the
Dobashi section (which connected the walls of the castle) have been

discovered during excavations. Visitors can view these.

* The walking route to enjoy the scenery of Satoyama
It is believed that the low land of the park was a wetland area, and became
a natural stronghold in the olden days. Now that the promenade is
maintained, visitors can enjoy the water, greenery and scenery of Satoyama.

Children also enjoy fishing for crayfish from spring to the summer.

« Various events
Local historical preservation group “Nekko-no-kai” plans and runs

enjoyable events such as rice planting, rice-cake making, etc.
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Footnotes

» Kogane Castle and Negiuchi Castle were originally built by Hara. After Hara
returned to Oyumi castle in Chiba, it is said that Takagi (one of Hara’ s senior
statesman) became the lord of the castle.

* The Kogane territory (as ruled by Lord Takagi) is thought to have included all
of Matsudo, Nagareyama and Kashiwa, and also parts of Ichikawa, Funabashi
Abiko and Kamagaya.
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* The origins of Kogane-juku
The 'Kogane name is already seen in documentation of the Muromachi era.
In the Edo era, it prospered as the 4" post town along the Mito Kaido Highway that
started from Nihonbashi.

The Honijin, Waki-honjin and Kogane palaces were for the exclusive use of the
Mito-Tokugawas.

+ Old families
* The Watanuki
They worked from generation to generation as the prefects of wild horses
(which Tokugawa-shogunate owned at Kogane ranch).
* Tamaya in Simo-machi:
Tamaya Inn in Kogane preserves the features of an old inn.
+ Kyoya in Naka-machi:
At the time of the Meiji Emperor’ s visit in 1884, the Emperor took a rest in this
house. There is a monument to acknowledge it as “The rest place of the Meiii
Emperor” , however it is not accessible to the general public as it is a private

residence.

* |n the Edo Period, the majority of post town inns were mid-range level. Businesses
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such as Miura-ya, Honjin, lzutsu-ya, Sakai-ya, Yamashiro-ya and Sasa-ya
prospered in Kogane at that time.
* The building style of Machiya in Kogane-juku street
Traditional houses in Kogane-juku street have a characteristic structure. The
entrance is harrow, long and deep like an eel. While they are not open to the general
public, houses in this traditional style have a beautiful landscaped garden path at the

rear, where the essence of the garden can be enjoyed while taking a stroll.
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Edamame Yuagari-musume’ Shops and
REERLITE specialty products
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A club to enjoy edamame
[t is held every year in the precinct of the Hondoiji

Temple on the first Saturday in July
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Edamame is a variety of green soybean, with a sweet smell and bright green in color.
It is widely produced in the Kogane area. If you try the boiled ones, you will surely
become addicted to their delicious sweetness.

Although they are available in souvenir shops along the approaches to the Hondoji
Temple and also from wholesale produce sellers, they often sell out.

Don’ t miss out!

AtHESBTHEL-ESDE YER
Drop by during your approach to the temple Shops and
specialty products
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* There are many shops along the approaches to the temple. Visitors can buy delicious
pickles and fresh vegetables in souvenir shops Akamon-ya and Kuromon-ya. Small sugar

candies of hydrangea flavor (konpei-to) are also popular in these shops.

-24-



* There are many restaurants in the area.

MTw ~IN—=2  Pocket Park HTX—1— Sub menu
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Kogane Area: Four locations (as of 2015)

T LETABALS ENZAFTO A S

512 %ﬁ%mﬁE@L%éMZA 2. INEINEROEEETFEAB =S D2EDRHIC
&0, BBBEUNTH 1 YDOREICE>TIND, Ba=nih ki CEE.

* The first pocket park is located in front of the Tozenji-temple. Kogane Elementary School
students and Chiba University Faculty of Horticulture students joined forces to design a

bright and pleasant park. It is a suitable place to take a break during a town walk.

FIZCUL\EA  Suda-grandfather YT AXZa— Sub menu
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« This is a big tree that appears to be watching over Kogane town. It was named
“Suda-grandfather” by a group of Kogane Elementary School students.

* In 2003 it was recognized as a protected tree in Matsudo City.

ﬁ%&%&"’)@ Kogane-juku Festival HYTXZa— Sub menu
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* Residents of the area hold this event as a part of the Kogane town revitalization in
summer. Every year it is held on the final Friday, Saturday and Sunday of August.
* The magnificient “Sansan-ondo” contest (the original Bon-dance of Kogane town) and

Awa-dance performance are held in front of the Kitakogane Station.
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* Yasaka Shrine is the patron god-like guardian of Kogane, and the headguarters of the

Yasaka Shrine of Kyoto Gion-cho .

*Whilst it was first located in front of the Kitakogane station south entrance intersection (in
the first half of the 16™ century), the shrine was moved to its present location during the
redevelopment of the station square in 1973. During the annual Rei-taisai Festival in
mid-July, traditional festival music is played as portable shrines are carried through the

streets of each neighborhood in Kogane-juku.
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* Two symbolic trees stand 15 meters tall in front of the Kitakogane station, and 150
lanterns decorate the north-south main street. “Light’ s object” , a joint project
between local elementary and junior high school students, decorates the town during

winter.
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* There are several wholesale produce sellers in Kogane town.
They sell green soybeans (edamame), strawberries, blueberries, Japanese mustard

spinach, corn, turnips, etc.

=HEE =EAE Kode shell mound, Kode Park | @#JL—
The strong walk route
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* This large-scale shell mound was formed in the first term of the Jomon period about
6000 years ago. Now it is maintained as a park, and visitors can view some of the

excavated ruins at the Matsudo museum in Sendalbori.

HUIRE Ajisai-Negi: Hydrangea spring onion YIEE special products
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* This variety of onion is cultivated in the Kogane area. The name came from Hondoji
Temple, which is also called the “Hydrangea Temple” . The Aijisai-Negi name was
registered as a trademark in 2004,

* Pickles and spring onion fermented soybean paste incorporating the Ajisai-Negi are

available.
Bk HIX=a—
Public baths (Sento) Sub menu
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* There is a public bath in the Kogane area. Visitors can refresh themselves after their walk.
Kogane Bath Land: Kogane Kiyoshigaoka 2-9-1. Tel. 047-341-1126

INEDOTE® The Seven Deities of Good Fortune in Kogane
Flir Taw i) EEES
Temples The Seven Deities of Adress Tel.
Good Fortune
NG FEIXR PE 4-3
047-341-2048
Kotokuji Temple | Benzai-ten Nakakanasugi 4-3
RS FEIR =M 1-129
047-342-4028
Kegoniji Temple Benzai-ten Kode 1-129
BEMIF EA BRLE 209-2
" % e 047-343-1756
Keirinji Temple Jurojin Tonohiraga 209-2
EEXF EBVDPIR PER 4-189
~ 047-341-0728
16 ji Temple Bishamon-ten Nakakanasusgi 4-189
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